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Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
520 Lafayette Road, Saint Paul, Minnesota 55155 - (-

w Telephone (612) 296-6300

January 10, 1990

Mr. Leo Clobes

Ditmar 0il

600 East Lincoln

Fairfax, Minnesota 55332

Dear Mr. Clobes:

RE: Petroleum Storage Tank Release Investigation and Corrective Action
Site: Ditmar 0il
Site ID#: LEAK00001940

The Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) has received your notification
that a release of petroleum has occurred from storage tank facilities which you
own and/or operate. The first report of the release was mad on October 10,
1989.

Federal and state laws require that persons legally responsible for storage tank
releases notify the MPCA of the release, investigate the extent of the release
and take actions needed to ensure that the release is cleaned up.

I understand that a fuel line ruptured, and 2,300 gallons of regular gasoline
escaped. GME Consultants, Inc., was hired to investigate the spill.

If you complete the cleanup work, the state may reimburse you for a major
portion of your costs. The Petroleum Tank Release Cleanup Act establishes a
fund which in certain circumstances provides partial reimbursement for petroleum
tank release cleanup costs. This fund is administered by the Petroleum Tank
Release Compensation Board (Petro Board). More specific eligibility rules are
available from the Petro Board (612/297-4017).

Please notify me within 24 hours of discovery of free floating petroleum product

on the gsurface of the ground water, and notify me three days before removing any
tanks. : '

Please feel free to contact me at 612/643-3427 any time you need information or
assistance in these matters. Thank you.

Sincerely, S

Janet Berryhill

Pollution Control Specialist
Tanks and Spills Section
Hazardous Waste Division

JB:kra

cc: Marcia Pelzel, City Clerk, Fairfax
‘ Leo Clobes, Fire Chief, Fairfax

Regional Offices: Duluth « Brainerd » Detroit Lakes * Marshall » Rochester
Equal Opportunity Employer : Printed on Recycled Paper
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